
CENWP-OD-J                 April 26, 2021 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD  

 

SUBJECT: 21JDA05 MFR Spill Bay 10 Out of Service 

 

 

At 0630 on 4/23/2021, spill bay 10 didn’t respond to commands from the control room to open.  

The operation of the gate remotely didn’t open or close the gate.  However, remote operation 

cause cables to unwind making the gate inoperable.  John Day Maintenance crews were able to  

rewind the cable and the gate returned to service at 1200 on 4/26/21.  During the spill bay 

outage, flow was distributed to adjacent bays to maintain gas cap spill or flex spill depending on 

time of day.  

 

 

 

A. Species – na 

B. Origin – na 

C. Length – na 

D. Marks and tags – na 

E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass – na 

F. Cause and Time of Death – No fish were found dead or injured 

G. Future and Preventative Measures – Spill bay 10 will need to be operated manually until 

controls are fixed to allow remote operation.  

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

JD Project Fisheries 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 


